
 
 

 

    
    
    

  
   
 

  

    

            
               
                

    

From: Rogers, Angela K. 
To: TM FR Notices 
Cc: Cain, Catherine 
Subject: Comment on setting and adjusting Trademark Fees 
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:55:16 AM 

Recordation of Trademark Assignments 

It is hard to understand why there remains the $40 fee for electronically recording trademark 
assignments, but the $40 fee for electronically recording patent assignments was discontinued years 
ago.  Please be fair across the board and eliminate the fee for recording trademark assignments 
electronically.  When I questioned it, I was told by the TM Assignment Division that the Patent 
Assignment department is separate from the TM Assignment department, and it simply was never 
discussed, so the fees remains chargeable.  Is there a rational explanation that I am missing? 

Thank you for your kind consideration, 

Angela 

Taft / 
Angela K. Rogers / Legal Assistant 
Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP 
One Indiana Square, Suite 3500 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2023 
Tel: 317.713.3500 • Fax: 317.713.3699 
Direct: 317.713.9420 
www.taftlaw.com / ARogers@taftlaw.com 
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